

**Section I**  
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules**  
**and Negotiated Rulemaking**

**DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES**

**Division of Consumer Services**

<b>RULE NOS.:</b>	<b>RULE TITLES:</b>
5J-20.004	Liquefied Petroleum Gas Forms
5J-20.043	Out of Service Account Procedure
5J-20.044	Out-of-gas, Leak Call, and Interrupted Service Procedure
5J-20.045	Dispensing Units
5J-20.048	Storage of Cylinders Awaiting Use, Resale, or Exchange
5J-20.050	Installation of Unvented Room Heaters
5J-20.061	Qualifier and Master Qualifier Examinations; Applicant Qualifications
5J-20.065	Re-examination Procedures
5J-20.066	Reporting of Qualifier and Master Qualifier Vacancies
5J-20.071	Rate of Assessments; Effective Date
5J-20.072	Payment of Assessments; Penalties
5J-20.080	Enforcement Actions and Administrative Penalties

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The purpose of this rulemaking is to update incorporated department forms and references to department forms, conform rule language for consistency with incorporated national standards, and update the rules regarding the Marketing Order assessment collected on each gallon of odorized propane sold/consumed in Florida to reflect the results of an industry referendum.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Incorporated department forms, form references, rule language related to National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) standards, and the Marketing Order assessment rate.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 120.569, 527.0201, 527.055, 527.06, 570.07(23), 527.23(13) FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 119.07(4)(c), 527.02, (2), (4)(a), 527.0201, (6), 527.021, 527.03, 527.04, 527.055, 527.06, (2), 527.0605, 527.061, 527.11, 527.12, 527.13, 527.14, 527.23(9), (11), (12) FS.

**IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.**

**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS:** Hal Prince, Chief, Bureau of Standards, 3125 Conner Blvd., Bldg. #2, Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850)921-1570.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

**RULE NO.:** 6A-6.0573  
**RULE TITLE:** Industry Certification Process.  
**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** To amend the rule to include updates to the most recent CAPE Industry Certification Funding List to be adopted by reference and to ensure that the weights for certifications on the list are updated to reflect the most recent Gold Standard Articulation Agreements and to provide clarifying language in the rule.  
**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Industry Certification.  
**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 1003.4203(9), 1003.492(3), 1008.44, 1011.62(1)(o), FS.  
**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 1003.4203, 1003.492, 1003.493, 1003.4935, 1008.44, 1011.62(1)(o), FS.  
**IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.**

**THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS:** Tara Goodman, Bureau Chief, Division of Career and Adult Education, 325 West Gaines Street, suite 744, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400; phone: (850)245-9001; Tara.Goodman@fldoe.org. To request a rule development workshop, please contact: To request a rule development workshop, please contact: Chris Emerson, Agency Clerk, Department of Education, (850)245-9661 or email Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org or go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

**THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:** Available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

**State Board of Education**

**RULE NO.:** 6A-10.0401  
**RULE TITLE:** Gold Standard Career Pathways Articulation Agreements  
**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** To incorporate by reference all Gold Standard Career Pathways Statewide Articulation Agreements based on industry certifications published by the Department of Education annually as the “CAPE Industry Certification Funding List.” These Gold Standard Career

Pathways Articulation Agreements provide guaranteed college credit for individuals who have earned an industry certification specified in the agreement and enrolled in the specified associate in science or applied science degree program at a Florida College System institution. Pursuant to 1008.44(4)(c), F.S., “After an industry certification is adopted by the State Board of Education for inclusion on the CAPE Industry Certification Funding List, the Chancellor of Career and Adult Education, within 90 days, must provide to the Articulation Coordinating Committee recommendations for articulation of postsecondary credit for related degrees for the approved certifications.” The Articulation Coordinating Committee approved six (6) recently developed agreements for newly approved industry certifications on the 2017-2018 CAPE Industry Certification Funding List.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Statewide Articulation Agreements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1007.23, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1007.23, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kathleen Taylor, Division of Career and Adult Education, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400; Kathleen.Taylor@FLDOE.org, (850)245-9062. To request a rule development workshop, please contact: Chris Emerson, Agency Clerk, Department of Education, (850)245-9661 or email Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org or go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION**

**Medicaid**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59G-4.199 Mental Health Targeted Case Management

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment to Rule 59G-4.199, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), is to incorporate by reference the Florida Medicaid Targeted Case Management Services Coverage Policy, \_\_\_\_\_, and to revise the rule title. The incorporated coverage policy will specify recipient eligibility, provider requirements, service coverage, and reimbursement information. The amendment also revises the rule title to Targeted Case Management Services.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Mental Health Targeted Case Management Services.

An additional area to be addressed during the workshop will be the potential regulatory impact Rule 59G-4.199, F.A.C., will have as provided for under sections 120.54 and 120.541, Florida Statutes.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.919, 409.961 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.906, 409.907, 409.908, 409.973 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: March 21, 2018 from 2:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marquita Bey-Link. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Marquita Bey-Link, Bureau of Medicaid Policy, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407, telephone: 850-412-4270, e-mail: Marquita.Bey-Link@ahca.myflorida.com.

Please note that a preliminary draft of the reference material, if available, will be posted prior to the workshop at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>.

Official comments to be entered into the rule record will be received until 5:00 p.m. on March 22, 2018 and may be e-mailed to MedicaidRuleComments@ahca.myflorida.com. For general inquiries and questions about the rule, please contact the person specified above.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

59G-4.199 ~~Mental Health~~ Targeted Case Management Services.

(1) This rule applies to all ~~mental health targeted case management~~ providers rendering Florida Medicaid targeted case management services to recipients enrolled in the Medicaid Mental Health Targeted Case Management Program.

(2) All ~~Medicaid enrolled mental health targeted case management~~ providers must be in compliance with the provisions of the Florida Medicaid Mental Health Targeted Case Management Coverage Policy and Limitations Handbook, \_\_\_\_\_, July 2006, updated June 2007, incorporated by

reference, and the Florida Medicaid Provider Reimbursement Handbook, Non Institutional 081, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 59G-13.001, F.A.C. The policy is Both handbooks are available on from the Agency for Health Care Administration's Medicaid fiscal agent's Web site website at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml>, and available at [DOS place holder Ref-\_\_\_\_\_].<http://portal.flmmis.com/flpublic>  
<http://floridamedicaid.aes-inc.com>. Click on Provider Support, and then on Handbooks. Paper copies of the handbooks may be obtained by calling the Medicaid fiscal agent at 1(800) 377-8216.

~~(3) The following forms that are included in the Florida Medicaid Mental Health Targeted Case Management Coverage and Limitations Handbook are incorporated by reference: Agency Certification, Children's Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 022, June 2007, in Appendix B, one page; Agency Certification, Adult Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 023, June 2007, in Appendix C, one page; Agency Certification, Intensive Case Management Team Services, Adult Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 024, June 2007, in Appendix D, one page; Case Management Supervisor Certification, Children's Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 025, July 2006, in Appendix E, one page; Case Management Supervisor Certification, Adult Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 026, July 2006, in Appendix F, one page; Case Manager Certification, Children's Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 027, July 2006, in Appendix G, one page; Case Manager Certification, Adult Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 028, July 2006, in Appendix H, one page; Children's Certification, Children's Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 029, July 2006, in Appendix I, one page; Adult Certification, Adult Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 030, July 2006, in Appendix J, one page; Adult Certification, Intensive Case Management Team Services, Adult Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 031, July 2006, in Appendix K, two pages; Medicaid 30 Day Certification for Children's or Adult Mental Health Targeted Case Management, AHCA Med Serv Form 032, June 2007, in Appendix L, one page. The forms are available by photocopying them from the Florida Medicaid Mental Health Targeted Case Management Coverage and Limitations Handbook.~~

Rulemaking Authority 409.919,409.961 FS. Law Implemented 409.906, 409.907, 409.908, 409.973 FS. History—New 6-21-06, Amended 1-2-08,\_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

RULE NO.: 61-35.008  
 RULE TITLE: Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Departmental Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment is to adopt new and existing forms relating to application for licensure of Building Code Administrators and Inspectors, and continuing education courses related to the profession.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The subject area to be addressed is the adoption of the new and updated forms.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.203, 455.213, 455.2179 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.213(1), 455.217(2), 455.271, 468.609, 468.613, 468.627(5) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Mandie Ackermann, Rules Coordinator, Division of Professions, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0760, (850)717-1496.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Chiropractic Medicine**

RULE NOS.: 64B2-13.0045  
 RULE TITLES: Continuing Education Course Required for Initial Licensure, Renewal, or Reactivation  
 64B2-13.007 Continuing Education During Initial Licensure Period

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to update and clarify the rules to allow the licensees to understand what CE is required during the first year of licensure as well as the statutorily required courses on HIV/AIDS and PME.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Update and clarify the rule and statutory requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.013(3), 456.033, 460.405, 460.408, 460.408(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.033, 456.013, (6), (7), 460.408 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN

THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Board of Chiropractic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257; (850)488-0595.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Dentistry**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64B5-2.014	Licensure Requirements for Applicants from Accredited Schools or Colleges
64B5-2.0142	Application for Health Access Dental License
64B5-2.0144	Licensure Requirements for Dental Hygiene Applicants from Unaccredited Dental Schools or Colleges
64B5-2.0146	Licensure Requirements for Applicants from Non-Accredited Schools or Colleges

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment for a comprehensive review and to determine the need for updates and to update the applications and establish a more uniform application.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Licensure Requirements for Applicants from Accredited Schools or Colleges. Application for Health Access Dental License. Licensure Requirements for Dental Hygiene Applicants from Unaccredited Dental Schools or Colleges. Licensure Requirements for Applicants from Non-Accredited Schools or Colleges.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 466.004, 466.004(4), 466.006(3), 466.007, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.013, 456.033, 456.048, 466.006, 466.0067, 466.007, 466.028 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Dentistry**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
64B5-7.003	Permit Requirements for Dental Interns and Residents
64B5-7.005	Teaching Permits
64B5-7.007	Limited License as Allowed in Section 456.015, F.S.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment for a comprehensive review of the rules to determine the need for updates and to update the applications and establish a more uniform application.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Permit Requirements for Dental Interns and Residents. Teaching Permits. Limited License as Allowed in Section 456.015, F.S.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.015, 466.002(6), 466.004, 466.004(4), 466.025 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.015, 456.048, 456.0635, 466.002(6), 466.025, 466.006, 466.007, 466.011 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Dentistry**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B5-7.005	Teaching Permits

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update the rule regarding teaching permits.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Teaching Permits.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 466.002(6), 466.004(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.048, 456.0635, 466.002(6) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jennifer

Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Dentistry**

RULE NO.: 64B5-9.011 RULE TITLE: Radiography Training for Dental Assistants  
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment for a comprehensive review of the rule to determine the need for updates and to update the application and establish a more uniform application.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Radiography Training for Dental Assistants.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 466.004, 466.017(7) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0635, 466.017(7) FS.  
 IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Pharmacy**

RULE NO.: 64B16-26.200 RULE TITLE: Examination Requirements; Current Competency; Passing Scores

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to delete the PARE as the designated clinical competency examination due to the NABP discontinuing the examination.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Examination Requirements; Current Competency; Passing Scores.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.017(1), 465.005, 465.0075(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.017(1)(b), (6), 456.036(9), 465.007(3), 465.0075 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE

DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: C. Erica White, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254. THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Pharmacy**

RULE NO.: 64B16-26.351 RULE TITLE: Standards for Approval of Registered Pharmacy Technician Training Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update the approval date for accredited Registered Pharmacy Technician Training Programs.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Standards for Approval of Registered Pharmacy Technician Training Programs.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 465.005, 465.014(4), (7) FS.  
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 465.014(2), (4) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: C. Erica White, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**OIR – Insurance Regulation**

RULE NO.: 69O-125.003 RULE TITLE: Unfair Discrimination Because of Travel Plans

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule is being amended to remove the requirement that insurers report the refusal or limitation of annuity contracts based on the applicant’s past or future lawful foreign travel.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The current rule requires an insurer to report the limitation or refusal of life insurance or annuity contracts for an applicant on the basis of past or future lawful foreign travel unless the insurer can

demonstrate that the differential treatment is actuarially supportable.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 626.9541(1)(dd)3., 626.9611, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 626.951; 626.9521; 626.9541(1)(g), (dd), FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: 116 Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida. To join by telephone, call (850)413-1558 and enter conference ID# 588049.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christopher Struk, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: Christopher.Struk@flor.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Christopher Struk, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: Christopher.Struk@flor.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

##### OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

690-137.002 Annual Audited Financial Reports

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amendment incorporates by reference new editions of standards developed by the American Institute of CPAs that apply to annual audited financial statements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The amendment updates standards developed by the American Institute of CPAs that are incorporated by reference for use in annual audited financial statements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), 624.4085, 624.424(8)(e), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 624.324, 624.424(8), FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: 116 Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida. To join by telephone, call (850)413-1558 and enter conference ID# 588049.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christopher Struk, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: Christopher.Struk@flor.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Christopher Struk, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: Christopher.Struk@flor.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

##### OIR – Insurance Regulation

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

690-138.002 Financial, Rate, and Market Conduct

Examination Reimbursement Expenses

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amendment updates the rates of reimbursement for examiners to the current edition of the relevant Administrative Policy and Procedure.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The amendment would update reimbursement rates for per diem and other expenses incurred during financial, rate, and market conduct examinations.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308(1), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 624.316, 624.3161, 624.320, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 116 Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida. To join by telephone, call (850)413-1558 and enter conference ID# 588049.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christopher Struk, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: Christopher.Struk@flor.com. If you are hearing or

speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Christopher Struk, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: Christopher.Struk@flor.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**OIR – Insurance Regulation**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69O-194.010 Fees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The amendment would conform to a change in statute by updating the requirement that a portion of filing fees for prepaid health clinics be remitted to the Department of Health to refer to the Agency for Health Care Administration.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The amendment addresses the distribution of filing fees paid by prepaid health clinics.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 641.403, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 641.412, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 116 Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida. To join by telephone, call (850)413-1558 and enter conference ID# 588049.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christopher Struk, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: Christopher.Struk@flor.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Christopher Struk, Office of Insurance Regulation, E-mail: Christopher.Struk@flor.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II  
Proposed Rules**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Board of Professional Engineers**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

61G15-22.011 Board Approval of Continuing Education Providers

61G15-22.012 Obligations of Continuing Education Providers

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendments to add an additional accrediting agency and to update the new provider application, and to clarify the provider's delegation to provide potential participants substantive information regarding court content.

SUMMARY: To add additional accrediting agency, clarify obligations and requirements for providers of continuing education and update the application.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.213(6), 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.213(6), 455.2179, 471.017(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Zana Raybon, Executive Director,

Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Suite B-112, Tallahassee, FL 32303; 850-521-0500.

Rulemaking Authority 471.008, 471.017(3) FS. Law Implemented 471.017(3) FS. History—New 9-16-01, 2-18-16, \_\_\_\_\_.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G15-22.011 Board Approval of Continuing Education Providers.

(1) Applicants for continuing education provider status must either be registered as a continuing education provider with the Registered Continuing Education Program (RCEP) of the American Council of Engineering Companies (ACEC) or International Association for Continuing Education and Training (IACET) as of March 1, 2015, or meet the requirements of subsection (2) of this rule to demonstrate the education and/or the experience necessary to instruct professional engineers in the conduct of their practice.

(2) No change

(3) To allow the Board to evaluate an application for continuing education provider status, the applicant must submit the following:

(a) A completed Application For Continuing Education Provider New Provider Application, Form FBPE/007 (~~rev. 10/1740/15~~), incorporated by reference herein, which may be obtained from [www.fbpe.org/licensure/application-process](http://www.fbpe.org/licensure/application-process) or at <https://www.flrules.org/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-06096>.

(b) No change.

(c) Proof of registration as continuing education provider with ACEC or IACET, or if the applicant is not registered as a continuing education provider with ACEC or IACET, the applicant must submit the following:

1. through 8. No change.

(4) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 455.213(6), 455.2179, 471.008, 471.017(3) FS. Law Implemented 455.213(6), 455.2179, 471.017(3) FS. History—New 9-16-01, Amended 9-4-02, 12-21-03, 8-8-05, 6-11-06, 1-29-07, 6-3-07, 8-10-09, 7-8-10, 2-18-16, \_\_\_\_\_.

61G15-22.012 Obligations of Continuing Education Providers.

To maintain status as a continuing education provider, the provider must:

(1) through (9) renumbered to (1)(a) through (i) No change

(2) Providers must make available to potential participants course information sufficient to allow a participant to clearly understand the course content, learning objectives and outcomes, and level of difficulty prior to enrolling in the course. This requirement may be satisfied by either posting a detailed course description or representative excerpts of the course materials, if course materials in their entirety are not made available for review prior to course registration.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Board of Professional Engineers

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Professional Engineers

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 11, 2017

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 29, 2017

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

RULE NO.: 64-4.011  
RULE TITLE: Medical Marijuana Use Registry Identification Cards

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: In accordance with section 120.545(3)(b)1., Florida Statutes, this rulemaking updates the Medical Marijuana Use Registry identification card applications rule for patients and their caregivers to reflect statutory changes and address the objections of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

SUMMARY: This rulemaking replaces the phrase “compassionate use registry” with “medical marijuana use registry” and the term “legal representative” with “caregiver.” It amends the criteria for establishing residency in Florida for qualified patients and caregivers to conform to current statute and also includes technical changes to reflect the updated terms “marijuana”, “marijuana delivery device”, and “qualified physician.”

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on the SERC checklist, this rulemaking will not have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.986(5)(h), (6)(h), (7)(c) FS



LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.986(5), (6), (7) FS  
 IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.  
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Courtney Coppola at Courtney.Coppola@flhealth.gov.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64-4.011 Medical Marijuana Use Registry Identification Cards.

(1) All patients and ~~caregivers legal representatives~~ are required to have a valid Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry identification card to obtain ~~low-THC cannabis, medical marijuana cannabis,~~ or a marijuana cannabis delivery device.

(2) To apply for a patient Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry identification card, a person must:

(a) Be a Florida resident, as evidenced by the following:

1. An adult resident must provide proof of residency as specified in section 381.986(5)(b)1., Florida Statutes, a copy of a valid Florida driver's license or identification card;

2. An adult seasonal resident must provide either proof of residency under subparagraph 1. above or provide a copy of two documents as specified in section 381.986(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes, a utility bill in the person's name including a Florida address; or a Florida voter registration. The name and address on the document provided for proof of residency must match the name and address provided in the application.

3. To establish Florida residency for Mminor patients must provide proof of residency and have a parent or legal guardian as specified in section 381.986(5)(b)3., Florida Statutes. ~~proof of residency of the parent or designated legal representative must be provided,~~

For all proofs of residency, tThe name and address on the document(s) provided for proof of residency must match the name and address provided in the application.

(b) Be a qualified patient who has been added to the Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry, by a qualified an authorized physician licensed under Chapter 458 or Chapter 459, to receive ~~low-THC cannabis, medical marijuana cannabis,~~ or a marijuana cannabis delivery device from a medical marijuana treatment center dispensing organization, and

(c) Submit DH8009-OCU-03/2018~~40/2016~~, "Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry Identification Card Qualified Patient Application," which is incorporated by reference and is available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07855>.

(3) To apply for a ~~caregivers legal representatives~~ Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry identification card, a person must submit DH8010-OCU-03/2018~~40/2016~~, "Medical Marijuana Compassionate Registry Identification Card Caregiver ~~legal representatives~~ Application," which is incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07856>.

(4) In order for a minor patient to receive a patient Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry identification card, the minor patient must reside in Florida and have a ~~caregiver legal representatives~~ designated in his or her application and in the online Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry.

(5) through (6) No change.

(7) If there is no initial order by the patient's ~~qualified authorized~~ physician at the time of the approval of the patient or ~~caregiver's legal representatives~~ Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry identification card, the Department will provide a temporary verification email which may be printed and used, with a photo ID, to obtain ~~low-THC cannabis, medical marijuana cannabis,~~ or a marijuana cannabis delivery device until the patient or ~~caregiver legal representatives~~ receives the Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry identification card.

(8) To maintain an active Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry identification card, a patient and/or ~~caregiver legal representatives~~ must annually submit DH8009-OCU-03/2018~~40/2016~~ and/or DH8010-OCU-03/2018~~40/2016~~, along with the application fee and any required accompanying documents to the department forty-five (45) days prior to the card expiration date.

(9) When there has been a change in the patient's name, address, or designated ~~caregiver legal representatives~~, that patient must notify the department within ten (10) days by submitting a completed "Change, Replacement or Surrender Request," DH8012-OCU-03/2018~~40/2016~~, which is incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-07858>, along with a \$15 replacement fee in the form of a check or money order payable to the Department of Health. A patient who has not designated a ~~caregiver legal representatives~~ at the time of application to the department may do so in writing at any time during the effective period of the patient's registry identification card.

(10) through (11) No change.

(12) The department may revoke a Medical Marijuana Compassionate Use Registry identification card for any of the following:

(a) The patient or ~~caregiver legal representatives~~ makes material misrepresentations in his or her application;

(b) The patient uses his or her card to obtain marijuana cannabis for another individual;

(c) The ~~caregiver legal representatives~~ uses his or her card to obtain ~~marijuana cannabis~~ for an individual who has not designated them as their ~~caregiver legal representatives~~ or who is not a qualified patient;

(d) The patient or ~~caregiver legal representatives~~ purchases, obtains, possesses, or uses ~~marijuana cannabis~~ not sold by an approved dispensing organization; or

(e) The patient is no longer a qualified patient.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(h), ~~(6)(h), (7)(c)(+)(+)~~ FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5), (6), ~~(7), 499.0295~~ FS. History—New 2-19-17, Amended.

**NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:**

Courtney Coppola

**NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE:** Celeste Philip, MD, MPH, Surgeon General and Secretary

**DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD:** 03/06/18

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Osteopathic Medicine**

**RULE NO.:** RULE TITLE:

64B15-19.002 Violations and Penalties

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The proposed rule amendment is intended to set forth a range of penalties to be imposed for those physicians who are not in compliance with Section 381.986, Florida Statutes, in certifying patients for medical marijuana use.

**SUMMARY:** The proposed rule amendments set forth the appropriate penalties for physicians who are not in compliance with Section 381.986, F.S., when issuing patient certifications for medical marijuana.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect

regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.079, 459.015(5) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.986(4)(d), 456.072, 456.079, 456.50, 459.015 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kama Monroe, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

**THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:**

64B15-19.002 Violations and Penalties. In imposing discipline upon applicants and licensees, the board shall act in accordance with the following disciplinary guidelines and shall impose a penalty within the range corresponding to the violations set forth below. The statutory language is intended to provide a description of the violation and is not a complete statement of the violation; the complete statement may be found in the statutory provision cited directly under each violation description.

	MINIMUM	MAXIMUM
(1) through (81) No change.		
(82) <u>Issuing a physician certification as defined in Section 381.986, F.S., in a manner out of compliance with the requirements of that section and the rules adopted thereunder.</u>		
<u>(Section 459.015(1)(ww), F.S.</u>		
<b>FIRST OFFENSE:</b>	<u>denial</u>	<u>ordenial</u> or <u>probation and anrevocation and administrative an</u>
		<u>fine of \$1,000.00.</u> <u>administrative fine</u> of <u>\$5,000.00.</u>
<b>SECOND OFFENSE:</b>	<u>denial</u>	<u>ordenial</u> or <u>suspension and anrevocation and an</u>

administrative administrative  
fine of \$5,000.00. fine of  
\$10,000.00.

Rulemaking Authority 456.079, 459.015(5) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(4)(d), 456.072, 456.079, 456.50, 459.015 FS. History—New 9-30-87, Amended 10-28-91, 1-12-93, Formerly 21R-19.002, 61F9-19.002, 59W-19.002, Amended 2-2-98, 2-11-01, 6-7-01, 2-26-02, 12-7-05, 11-14-06, 11-27-06, 5-10-10, 7-27-10, 11-10-11, 3-27-12, 7-3-12, 1-1-15, 11-27-16, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
 Joint Committee on Medical Marijuana  
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Osteopathic Medicine  
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 22, 2018  
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 18, 2017

**Section III**  
**Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals**

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**  
**State Board of Education**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 6A-5.030 District Instructional Personnel and School Administrator Evaluation Systems  
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 44 No. 36, February 21, 2018 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

- (1) through (2) No change.
- (3) Evaluation Systems Requirements. To receive approval of its evaluation systems, the school district must provide the following:
  - (a) Evaluation System Overview. For instructional personnel and school administrators, the purpose and a ~~high-level~~ summary of the evaluation system.
  - (b) through (e) No change.
  - (4) Submission Process.
    - (a) School districts shall submit an evaluation system to the Department for review and approval within fifteen (15) days of the system being revised and prior to school board approval. Beginning in the 2018-19 school year, school districts shall submit a revised system on the forms outlined in paragraph (4)(b)(~~a~~) of this rule.
    - (b) through (c) No change.
    - (5) No change.

- (6) Approval Criteria.
  - (a) An evaluation system shall be approved when the system:
    - 1. Is submitted to DistrictEvalSysEQ@fldoe.org;
    - 2. Is submitted on the forms required by paragraph (4)(b)(~~a~~) of this rule;
    - 3. through 4. No change.
  - (b) No change.
  - (7) through (8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1012.34(8) 1012.98(8) FS. Law Implemented ~~1012.22(1)(e)~~, 1012.34, 1012.98 FS. History—New 6-19-01, Formerly 6B-4.010, Amended 9-9-15,

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Dentistry**  
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 64B5-12.013 Continuing Education Requirements  
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 43 No. 40, February 28, 2017 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The change is in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and discussion and subsequent vote by the board at the public meeting held February 16, 2018. The rule shall now read as follows:

64B5-12.013 Continuing Education Requirements; Specific Continuing Education Course Requirements; and Cardiopulmonary ~~Cardio-pulmonary~~ Resuscitation (CPR) Certification.

- (1) No change.
- (2) Prevention of Medical Errors and CPR Certification: During each biennium or for reactivation of a license the dentist and dental hygienist shall complete the following specific continuing education, training and certification:
  - (a) A ~~board~~ board-approved two (2) hour continuing education course on the prevention of medical errors. To be approved by the board, the course shall include a study of root cause analysis, error reduction and prevention, and patient safety. This course shall count towards the requirement of subsection (1).
  - (b) No change.
  - (3) No change.
  - (4) HIV / AIDS Continuing Education: No later than upon the first licensee renewal or for reactivation of a license, a dentist and dental hygienist shall complete a board approved two (2) hour continuing education course on human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) and acquired immune deficiency syndrome (AIDS). To be approved by the board, the course shall consist of instruction on HIV/AIDS and infectious diseases pertinent to the practice of dentistry and dental hygiene

~~that which~~ shall include instruction on, but need not be limited to, viral counts, hepatitis, sterilization and infection control requirements, identification of oral lesions associated with infectious disease, how the presence of infectious disease directly affects treatment decisions of dentists, and the subject areas set forth in s. 456.033, F.S.

(a) ~~Any course completed outside of Florida, which otherwise complies with this subsection (4) besides the Florida law and subject areas set for in s. 456.033(1), F.S. shall be approved by the board if the licensee submits to the board a statement that he or she has reviewed and studied the Florida law set forth in s. 456.033(1). The course shall also consist of education on current Florida law and its impact on testing, confidentiality of test results, and treatment of patients. However, any such course completed outside of Florida, which complies with this subsection shall be approved by the board if the licensee submits to the board a statement that he or she has reviewed and studied current Florida law as required in paragraph (4)(a) and current chapters 381 and 384, F.S.~~

(b) Home study courses are permitted for the purposes of meeting the HIV/AIDS and infectious diseases pertinent to the practice of dentistry and dental hygiene, provided the home study courses ~~comply~~ complies with the entirety of this subsection of the rule.

(c) No change.

(5) Award of Continuing Education Credit: Continuing education credit shall be awarded only for educational experiences that are specifically appropriate for, and contain useful information directly pertinent to, dentistry or dental hygiene and only if received through the following methods:

(a) By ~~taking participating in~~ courses offered by a board approved continuing education provider.

(b) By ~~taking participating in~~ courses offered by:

1. The American or National Dental Associations and their constituent and component and affiliate dental associations and societies, including affiliated specialty organizations or a provider organization recognized by either the American or National Dental Associations;

2. through 5. No change.

6. The American Red Cross, American Heart Association, and the American Cancer Society; and

7. An educational program or course associated with a medical school which is accredited by the American Medical Association's Liaison Committee for Medical Education.

(c) No change.

(d) By participating in examination standardization exercises for the examinations that are required for dental or dental hygiene in Florida. Dentists and dental hygienists may receive a maximum of six (6) continuing education credits per

biennium for participating in the dental hygiene exercise; dentists may receive a maximum of eight (8) continuing education credits for the dental clinical exercise; and dentists may receive a maximum of eleven (11) continuing education credits per biennium for participating in both exercises.

(e) By participating in programs approved by the board pursuant to Rule 64B5-12.0185, F.A.C., that provide substantial pro bono dental and dental hygiene services to the indigent, to dentally underserved populations or to persons who reside in areas of critical need within Florida. Dentists and dental hygienists may obtain a maximum of ~~six (6) seven (7)~~ hours per biennium of required continuing education credit for participating in such programs. Continuing education credit shall be calculated at a ratio of 1 continuing education credit for each 1 hour of patient services provided to approved programs.

(f) By participating as an expert witness in the review of disciplinary cases, a licensee may receive a maximum of eleven (11) hours of continuing education credit for completing five disciplinary cases in each biennium. By participating as an expert witness in the review of disciplinary cases, a licensee may receive a maximum of four (4) hours of continuing education credit for completing two disciplinary cases in each biennium. ~~A maximum of eleven (11) hours in any one biennium may be earned toward license renewal.~~

(g) By ~~teaching participating as part of~~ a course at a dental, dental hygiene or dental assisting school accredited by the Commission on Dental Accreditation, its successor agency or other nationally recognized accrediting agency, an adjunct, part-time faculty member may receive three (3) continuing education hours per semester/quarter by providing to the board office the following requirements: application, documentation from the teaching institution which shall include the number of the semesters/quarters the licensee taught the course.

(h) Up to four (4) hours of credit per renewal cycle may be earned by attending a meeting of the Board of Dentistry wherein disciplinary cases are considered. The licensee must check in with staff prior to the beginning of the disciplinary proceedings. After the conclusion of the meeting, ~~the~~ Board staff will issue a certificate of attendance to the licensee. Credit hours shall be awarded on an hour for hour basis up to a maximum of four (4) hours. Credit hours may not be earned when the licensee attends a disciplinary case session as a party to a disciplinary action.

(i) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013(9)(8), 456.031, 466.004(4), 466.0135, 466.014, ~~466.017(3), (4)~~ FS. Law Implemented 456.013(9)(8), 456.031, 456.033, 466.0135, 466.014, 466.017(4)(3), ~~(5), 466.028(1)(i), (bb)~~ FS. History—New 4-2-86, Amended 12-31-86, 4-26-87, 7-20-87, 9-16-87, 11-18-89, 7-9-90, Formerly 21G-12.013, Amended 5-19-94, 7-18-94, Formerly 61F5-12.013, Amended 11-15-95, 4-8-96, Formerly 59Q-12.013, Amended 2-17-98, 2-15-99, 3-11-99, 11-9-00, 5-20-01, 8-25-03, 5-31-04, 7-13-05, 2-14-06, 12-25-06, 10-10-10, \_\_\_\_\_.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258.

**Section IV  
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V  
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule  
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION  
 RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
 62-521.400 Ground Water Protection Measures in Wellhead Protection Areas  
 The Department of Environmental Protection hereby gives notice that on February 28, 2018, the Department issued a Final Order, granting 7-Eleven, Inc.'s, Petition for a Variance. The Petition was received on February 14, 2017. Notice of receipt of the Petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on March 8, 2017. The Petition requested a variance from paragraph 62-521.400(1)(l), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), to allow for the installation and operation of two new petroleum underground storage tanks (USTs) within the 500-foot wellhead protection area of a public water system well owned by Florida Governmental Utility Authority (FGUA); the new USTs will be double-walled with automatic leak detection surpassing the environmental performance standards established pursuant to Chapter 62-761, F.A.C. The cited rule does not reflect revised criteria for new USTs and provides only that a new UST must be located outside a wellhead protection area. Additionally, the Final Order requires 7-Eleven, Inc., to maintain financial assurance in favor of FGUA for reasonable costs to replace the well if necessary and to monitor for gasoline constituents in the event of a release from the USTs. One public comment was received from FGUA. The Order, OGC No. 17-0088, granted the variance to paragraph 62-521.400(1)(l), F.A.C., based on a showing that Petitioner demonstrated that a strict application of the rule would result in substantial hardship to Petitioner or would affect Petitioner differently than other similarly situated persons and because Petitioner demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute will be or has been achieved by other means.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Averi Deering, Department of Environmental

Protection, MS 3522, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-7537; during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, except legal holidays.

**Section VI  
Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public  
Hearings**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

The Department of State announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 20, 2018, 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, 500 S. Bronough Street, Room 428, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with Section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a proposal opening is hereby noticed for the following Request for Proposal Number: DOS RFP 02/18-14, titled, Videos for Florida Panhandle Shipwreck Trail. The Department reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and need not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Register. Access the VBS at: [http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main\\_menu](http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christina Harrell, (850)245-6595, [christina.harrell@dos.myflorida.com](mailto:christina.harrell@dos.myflorida.com). Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christina Harrell, (850)245-6595, [christina.harrell@dos.myflorida.com](mailto:christina.harrell@dos.myflorida.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Christina Harrell, (850)245-6595, [christina.harrell@dos.myflorida.com](mailto:christina.harrell@dos.myflorida.com).

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Marketing and Development

The Viticulture Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 9:30 a.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Conference call number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 6610760704 then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Advisory Council meeting to discuss Committee Reports, Report on the Viticulture Trust Fund Collections, and Election of Officers.

The meeting previously scheduled for February 22, 2018 at 9:30 a.m. and published in the FAR Vol. 44, No. 37 was cancelled and is rescheduled to March 14 at 9:30 a.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Candace Munz at (850)617-7314.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Melissa Hunt at (850)841-0086. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Candace Munz at (850)617-7314.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Water Policy

The Santa Fe Soil and Water Conservation District announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: March 20, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; April 17, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; May 15, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; June 19, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; July 17, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; August 21, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; September 18, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; October 16, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; November 20, 2018, 8:00 a.m.; December 18, 2018, 8:00 a.m.

PLACE: 1084 N Marion Avenue, Lake City, FL 32055

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Items for discussion include general business pursuant to responsibilities under Chapter 582, F.S., and any new business that is brought up by District supervisors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Santa Fe Soil and Water Conservation District at (386)755-3194.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Water Policy

The Marion Soil and Water Conservation District announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: March 13, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; March 27, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; April 10, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; April 24, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; May 8, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; May 22, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; June 12, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; June 26, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; July

10, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; July 24, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; August 14, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; August 28, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; September 11, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; September 25, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; October 9, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; October 23, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; November 13, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; November 27, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; December 11, 2018, 12:30 p.m.; December 25, 2018, 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: 2441 NE 3rd Street, Suite 204, Ocala, FL 34470

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Items for discussion include general business pursuant to responsibilities under Chapter 582, F.S., and any new business that is brought up by District supervisors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marion Soil and Water Conservation District at (352)622-3971.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 14, 2018, 4:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m., ET (or until complete)

PLACE: Conference call phone number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7513637441

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council - General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

The Florida Rehabilitation Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 12, 2018, 4:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m., ET (or until complete)

PLACE: Conference call: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7513637441

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Rehabilitation Council - General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317,

roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Roy Cosgrove, (850)245-3317, roy.cosgrove@vr.fldoe.org.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

State Board of Education

The Florida Rehabilitation Council for the Blind and the Division of Blind Services announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 19, 2018, 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Phone: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 1242528392#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Client Satisfaction Survey Subcommittee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Selena Sickler, (850)245-0329, Selena.Sickler@dbs.fldoe.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Division of Blind Services, 325 West Gaines St., Turlington Bldg., Room 1114, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0329. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: The Division of Blind Services, 325 West Gaines St., Turlington Bldg., Room 1114, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0329.

**DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

Florida's Office of Early Learning

The Office of Early Learning - Child Care Executive Partnership (CCEP) Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 29, 2018, 10:30 a.m. until business concludes

PLACE: Online via GoToWebinar; register at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4726787682148454147> or in person at the Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board action and review items relating to the Child Care Executive Partnership (CCEP) Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ashley.Mitchell@oel.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ashley.Mitchell@oel.myflorida.com. If you are

hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ashley.Mitchell@oel.myflorida.com.

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

South Florida Regional Planning Council

The South Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, March 19, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 140, Hollywood, FL 33021

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss and review the Revolving Loan Fund Loan Applications.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: South Florida Regional Planning Council, 3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 140, Hollywood, FL 33021, (954)985-4416.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (954)985-4416. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Juan Rojas at (954)985-4416 or jrojas@sfrpc.com.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 20, 2018, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Yankeetown-Inglis Women's Club, 5 56th St., Yankeetown, FL 34498

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the meeting is to gather feedback about the upcoming development of the minimum flows for the upper and middle Withlacoochee River.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Office Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103; or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Kym.holzswart@watermatters.org; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, ext. 4295 (Ad Order EXE0606).

---

#### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

##### Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Energy Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 16, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/504000093>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(866)899-4679, meeting ID / access code: 504-000-093; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept interim draft report for research project titled "Investigate Energy Impact of Whole-House Dehumidifier Location."

To review and accept interim draft report for research project titled "Residential Air Leakage and Mechanical Ventilation Verification."

Consideration of Approval of Energy Code Compliance Software for the 6th Edition (2017) Florida Building Code, Energy Conservation.

To review and accept interim draft report for research project titled "Webinar Workshops on Evaluation of the Cost Impact of Prescriptive Code Changes."

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Norman Bellamy, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Norman Bellamy, Energy Technical Advisory Committee, Office of Building Codes and Standards, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436 or access information on the Commission's website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

---

#### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

##### Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Education Program Oversight Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 28, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar. Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/148382085>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free) 1(877)309-2073, meeting ID/access code: 148-382-085; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Review pending accretor applications for recommendation to the Commission. Review pending advanced accredited courses for recommendation to the Commission.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Thomas Campbell, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).



If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Thomas Campbell, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, call (850)487-1824 or access the Commission website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

---

#### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

##### Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Electrical Technical Advisory Committee concurrent with the Fire Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 28, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar. Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/121446821>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1-877-568-4106; meeting ID / access code: 121-446-821; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept interim draft report for the research project titled "Economic Impact Analysis and Evaluation of Property Insurance Rate Impact Resulting from Potential Changes to the Florida Building Code from the ICC Base Code Provisions."

To review and accept interim draft report for research project for the research project titled "Webinar Workshops on Evaluation of the Cost Impact of Prescriptive Code Changes." Fire Technical Advisory Committee (separately)

To Consider and discuss the following Declaratory Statement: DS 2018-016 by Angela Petrakis of Diversified Window Solutions,

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joe Bigelow or Robert Benbow, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency

using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Joe Bigelow, Electrical Technical Advisory Committee, or Robert Benbow, Fire Technical Advisory Committee or Office of Building Codes and Standards, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, call (850)487-1824 or access the Commission website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

---

#### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

##### Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Fire Technical Advisory Committee concurrent with the Electrical Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 28, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar. Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/121446821>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(877)568-4106; meeting ID / access code: 121-446-821; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept interim draft report for the research project titled "Economic Impact Analysis and Evaluation of Property Insurance Rate Impact Resulting from Potential Changes to the Florida Building Code from the ICC Base Code Provisions."

To review and accept interim draft report for research project for the research project titled "Webinar Workshops on Evaluation of the Cost Impact of Prescriptive Code Changes." Fire Technical Advisory Committee (separately)

To Consider and discuss the following Declaratory Statement: DS 2018-016 by Angela Petrakis of Diversified Window Solutions

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robert Benbow or Joe Bigelow, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards

Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Robert Benbow, Fire Technical Advisory Committee or Joe Bigelow, Electrical Technical Advisory Committee, Office of Building Codes and Standards, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, call (850)487-1824 or access the Commission website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

#### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

##### Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Code Administration Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 28, 2018, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar.

Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/446366661>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(877)309-2073; meeting ID / access code: 446-366-661; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept interim draft report for research project titled "Webinar Workshops on Evaluation of the Cost Impact of Prescriptive Code Changes."

To Consider and discuss the following Declaratory Statement: DS 2018-012 by Robert Czynszczon of the Plaza Beach Motel, Inc.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marlita Peters, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee,

Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Marlita Peters, Code Administration Technical Advisory Committee, Office of Building Codes and Standards, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436 or access information on the Commission's website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

#### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

##### Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Product Approval Program Oversight Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 29, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar.

Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/545051013>; join the conference call: United States (toll-free) 1(877)309-2070, access code/meeting ID: 545-051-013; public point of access: 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Product approval & entities statistics report.

Report on conditional approval from the February, 2018 meeting. Review of product approval and entity applications.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Zubeyde Binici, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing,

he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Zubeyde Binici, Product Approval POC, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436; or access information on the Commission's website, <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Building Commission**

The Florida Building Commission, Accessibility Advisory Council, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** March 29, 2018, 2:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar. Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/735124733>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(877)568-4106; meeting ID / access code: 735-124-733; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Review of Applications for Waivers from Accessibility Requirements:

1. Peter Rogers Waiver #294 - 5195 East Silver Springs Blvd, Silver Springs 34488
2. 920 US 1 Plaza Waiver #297 - 920 US 1, Sebastian 32958
3. Old Willis Dairy – Barn Waiver #286 - 1609 Centerville Road, Tallahassee 32308
4. Isola Home (W. A. Mahoney House) Waiver #295 - 303 S. 8th St, Fernandina Beach 32034
5. Bone Island Tiki House Waiver #306 - 430 Greene Street, Key West 33040
6. 28th Street Obelisk & Pump Station Restoration Waiver #307 - 300 West 28th Street, Miami Beach 33139

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chip Sellers, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the

Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Chip Sellers, Accessibility Advisory Council, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436 or access information on the Commission's website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

**Florida Building Commission**

The Florida Building Commission, Energy Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** March 30, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar. Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/712071349>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(866)899-4679, meeting ID / access code: 712-071-349; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** To Consider and discuss the following Declaratory Statement:

DS 2018-018 by Arthur Chartrand of National Home Service Contract Association

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Norman Bellamy, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and

evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.  
 For more information, you may contact: Norman Bellamy, Energy Technical Advisory Committee, Office of Building Codes and Standards, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436 or access information on the Commission's website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Florida Real Estate Commission  
 The Probable Cause Panel of the Florida Real Estate Commission announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Monday, March 19, 2018, 3:00 p.m.  
**PLACE:** Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 32801  
**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The Probable Cause Panel will meet to conduct a private meeting to review cases to determine probable cause and to conduct a public meeting to review cases where probable cause was previously found. All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Probable Cause Panel or its counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mike Davis at [michael.davis@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:michael.davis@myfloridalicense.com). Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate, (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Florida Real Estate Commission  
 The Florida Real Estate Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATES AND TIMES:** Tuesday, March 20, 2018, 8:30 a.m., ET; meeting will reconvene Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 8:30 a.m., ET  
**PLACE:** Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 West Robinson Street, Orlando, Florida 32801  
**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Official business of Commission; topics include proposed legislation affecting Chapter 475, Part I, F.S., Chapter 61J2 rule

discussion to include the annual rules review for the Annual Regulatory Plan, budget discussions, escrow disbursement requests, recovery fund claims, education issues, petitions for declaratory statement, petitions for rule variance/waiver, disciplinary actions and real estate applications. All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation of the Commission members or its counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mike Davis at [michael.davis@myfloridalicense.com](mailto:michael.davis@myfloridalicense.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Real Estate, (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel  
 The Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** March 23, 2018, 9:00 a.m.  
**PLACE:** Orlando Airport Marriott Lakeside, 7499 Augusta National Drive, Orlando, FL 32820

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General board business, to include licensure and discipline.  
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained at <http://floridasclinicallabs.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: [Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov](mailto:Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: [Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov](mailto:Anthony.Spivey@flhealth.gov).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Florida Department of Health Board of Pharmacy Rules Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 3, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: FAMU College of Pharmacy, 1415 S. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd., New Pharmacy Building, Room 103, Tallahassee, Florida 32307, (850)561-2514

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business meeting involving discussion and actions regarding current and proposed rules.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: C. Erica White, Executive Director.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Florida Department of Health The Florida Board of Pharmacy Controlled Substance Standards announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 2, 2018 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: FAMU College of Pharmacy, 1415 S. Martin Luther King Blvd., New Pharmacy Building, Room 103, Tallahassee, Florida 32307, (850)561-2514

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General committee business and discussion of research items from previous committee meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency

using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Florida Department of Health The Florida Board of Pharmacy Compounding Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 3, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: FAMU College of Pharmacy, 1415 S. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd., New Pharmacy Building, Room 103, Tallahassee, Florida 32307, (850)561-2514

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business meeting regarding discussion and actions regarding current and proposed rules.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Florida Department of Health The Florida Board of Pharmacy Legislative Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 2, 2018, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: : FAMU College of Pharmacy, 1415 S. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd., New Pharmacy Building, Room 103, Tallahassee, Florida 32307, (850)561-2514

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business meeting involving discussion and actions

regarding current and proposed legislation.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: C. Erica White. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: C. Erica White, Executive Director, (850)245-4292.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Division of Children’s Medical Services

The Circuit 3 Child Abuse Death Review Committee announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: March 20, 2018, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon; June 19, 2018, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon; September 18, 2018, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon; December 18, 2018, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Florida Department of Health-Suwannee County, 915 Nobles Ferry Road, Live Oak, Florida 32064

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Committee will address administrative issues, review cases, and discuss the CADR Action Plan. A portion of the meeting is required by Section 383.412(3) (a), F.S. to be closed to the public to allow the Committee to discuss information that is confidential and exempt from public meetings and public records. This portion of the meeting will be announced at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Kerry S. Waldron at Kerry.Waldron@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Melinda Scott at Melinda.Scott@flhealth.gov or (386)362-2708. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Division of Children’s Medical Services

The Circuit 18-Brevard Child Abuse Death Review Committee announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Meetings are held on the first Thursday of every month, 8:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Space Coast Health Foundation, Community Room, 6905 North Wickham Road, Suite 403, Melbourne, FL 32940

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Committee will address administrative issues, review cases, and discuss the CADR Action Plan. A portion of the meeting is required by Section 383.412(3)(a), F.S. to be closed to the public to allow the Committee to discuss information that is confidential and exempt from public meetings and public records. This portion of the meeting will be announced at the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jeanie Raciti at Jeanie.Raciti@flhealth.gov, Jeanie.Raciti@schfbrevard.org or (321)241-6610.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jeanie Raciti. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Division of Health Access and Tobacco

The Division of Community Health Promotion, Bureau of Tobacco Free Florida announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 16, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Eastern Time  
 PLACE: Call 1(888)670-3525, enter participant code: 5720848571 then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of Policy Subcommittee of the Tobacco Advisory Council, an Advisory Council required by Section 381.84, Florida Statutes. The council provides advice to the Department of Health relating to the Comprehensive Tobacco Education and Use Prevention Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Laura Corbin at (321)615-9339, Laura.Corbin@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Laura Corbin at (321)615-9339, Laura.Corbin@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the

proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Laura Corbin at (321)615-9339, Laura.Corbin@flhealth.gov.

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES  
Office on Homelessness**

The Office on Homelessness announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Dial toll-free: 1(888)670-3525, enter participant code: 7015398451#

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Council on Homelessness quarterly council call. This conference call will address the committees' continued development of policy recommendations and work tasks to address the Council's Annual Report on recommendations to end homelessness in Florida.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Erik Braun, Director, Office on Homelessness, (850)922-9850, erik.braun@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Erik Braun, Director, Office on Homelessness, (850)922-9850, erik.braun@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Erik Braun, Director, Office on Homelessness, (850)922-9850, erik.braun@myflfamilies.com.

**FIRST FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL FINANCING COMMISSION**

The First Florida Governmental Financing Commission announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 3:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Conference call; workshop of the Commission' member representatives will be conducted through the use of communications media technology, as authorized by Section 163.01(18), Florida Statutes. Persons desiring to attend the meeting may do so by conference call which may be in listen-only mode during Commission deliberations, or at other times not designated for public comment. A copy of the agenda, conference-call dial-in instructions, and directions to the location of the hosting facility designated for public use of communications media technology (conference call) for this workshop may be obtained from the agency contact listed

below. Any one not having access to a telephone will be entitled to use the telephone facilities located in Room 513, Broward County Governmental Center, 115 South Andrews Boulevard, Ft. Lauderdale, FL.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Annual Audit Presentation and Update on Commission's Dissolution.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Richard C. Dowdy, Executive Director, (850)878-1874 or from the Commission's website: www.ffgfc.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the agency contact as noted above. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**HARDEE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY**

The Hardee County Economic Development Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 20, 2018, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: 412 West Orange Street, Room 103, Wauchula, FL

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** General Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sandy Meeks, (863)773-9430.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sandy Meeks, (863)773-9430. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sandy Meeks, (863)773-9430.

**WALTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT**

The Walton County Health Department announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 15, 2018, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Walton County Health Department

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**

Various Board information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patricia Hall, (850)892-8040, ext. 6237.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Patricia Hall, (850)892-8040, ext. 6237. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Patricia Hall, (850)892-8040, ext. 6237.

**MRGMIAMI**

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Six, announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: Shane Center Miami Beach, 6500 Indian Creek Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33141

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Six, has scheduled a Public Hearing regarding the design for a safety roadway project along SR A1A/Collins Avenue from the 4700 Block to 5800 Block in Miami-Dade County. This meeting will begin as an open house, with a formal presentation at 6:30 p.m. Graphic displays will be shown and FDOT representatives will be available to discuss the project and answer questions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Ana T. Arvelo, P.E., Project Manager, at (305)470-5210 or by email at Ana.Arvelo@dot.state.fl.us. Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Hong Benitez, P.E. at (305)470-5219, in writing at 1000 NW 111th Avenue, Room 6111, Miami, Florida 33172, or via email at hong.benitez@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). Any persons who require translation services (free of charge) should also contact: Ms. Hong Benitez least seven (7) days before the meeting. If you are hearing or speech

impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Ana T. Arvelo, P.E., Project Manager, at (305)470-5210 or by email at Ana.Arvelo@dot.state.fl.us.

Public Participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

**FLORIDA IS FOR VETERANS INC.**

Veterans Florida announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 28, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: University of Central Florida, Partnership II Building, Room 208, 3100 Technology Parkway, Orlando, FL 32826

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Veterans Florida is seeking feedback on terms and conditions to be included in an upcoming request for proposals for new contracted service delivery partners for its Veterans Florida Entrepreneurship Program.

If your organization helps veterans and civilian entrepreneurs become successful business owners, we would like to hear from you at our public workshop on March 28, 2018.

During the workshop, potential partners will have an opportunity to provide input and gain an understanding of the eligibility criteria, programming, systems and funding allocations, prior to the release of the final RFP.

For full workshop details visit: <http://www.veteransflorida.org/rfps/>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Andrea Hornsby, Office Manager, hornsby@veteransflorida.org.

**Section VII  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

Division of Consumer Services

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

69J-8.005 Maintenance of a List of Neutral Evaluators

69J-8.008 Selection of Neutral Evaluator

69J-8.009 Evaluation Process

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Financial Services has received the petition for declaratory statement from Ellen Mills on February 27, 2018. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of the neutral evaluation process under Section 627.7074(4)-(7), (11)-(13), Florida Statutes, and Rule 69J-8.005, .008-.009, Florida Administrative



Code, as applied to her neutral evaluation request, as it applies to the petitioner.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Colleen Rio, Office of the General Counsel, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0333; (850)413-4173; colleen.rio@myfloridacfo.com. Comments, responses, motions to intervene, or requests for an agency hearing must be filed within 21 days of publication of this Notice.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES  
Division of Consumer Services

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Department of Financial Services has received the petition for declaratory statement from Kathy Cline on March 5, 2018. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of 633.0215(14), Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

The Petition asks if 633.0215(14), Florida Statutes, requires a fire alarm for a 32 until building with a stairway corridor in the middle of the building.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Catherine Speidel, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-4269, Catherine.Speidel@myfloridacfo.com. Responses, motions to intervene, or requests for a hearing must be filed within 21 days of this Notice.

**Section VIII**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X**  
**Announcements and Objection Reports of**  
**the Joint Administrative Procedures**  
**Committee**

NONE

**Section XI**  
**Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and**  
**Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Miami Dade College - 2018-RB-22 Audiovisual Equipment and Installation for the new Center of Learning, Innovation and Simulation at Medical Campus

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MIAMI DADE COLLEGE

11011 S.W. 104th STREET

MIAMI, FL 33176-3393

Responses to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) listed below will be accepted in the Purchasing Department, Room 9254, by 3:00 p.m. on April 30, 2018.

Prospective proposers may obtain the ITB solicitation at the College’s Purchasing Department website, <http://www.mdc.edu/purchasing/bid-posting.aspx>, or by calling (305)237-2402.

BID NUMBER

BID TITLE

ITB 2018-RB-22

Audiovisual Equipment and Installation for the new Center of Learning, Innovational and Simulation at Medical Campus - (currently under construction)

This Invitation to Bid is for the purchase and installation of audiovisual equipment for the Center for Learning, Innovation and Simulation at Medical Campus. Substantial completion of the building is not expected to be completed until February, 2019. Prospective Bidders must demonstrate that they have been engaged in the audiovisual and electronics trade and have completed installations of similar equipment, scope and magnitude.

A 1% Bid Bond is required with Bid submittal

A 100% Pay and Performance Bond will be required from successful Bidder

Direct questions regarding this Bid to;

Ramon Bristol Castrillon, MA, FCCM, CPPO

Assistant Director to Facilities/Plant Maintenance

Purchasing Department

Miami Dade College

11011 SW 104th Street

Miami, FL 33176

If a person decides to appeal any decision with respect to any matter considered at the above cited meeting, you will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose you may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by writing to: Miami Dade College, Office of the Purchasing Director, 11011 S.W. 104 Street, Miami, FL 33176 or by calling (305)237-2402.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

New College of Florida

ITN# 021618DG

LEGAL NOTICE OF AN INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE TO PROVIDE EXTERNAL REPAIRS AND REPAINTING TO DORMITORIES

A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOLLOWING PROCEDURES PER F.S. 287.057 4 (C) NCF INVITES VENDORS TO SUBMIT A PROPOSAL AS THE BASIS OF NEGOTIATION TO PROVIDE EXTERNAL REPAIRS, REPOINTING AND REPAINTING OF TWO DORMITORIES LOCATED ON THE EAST CAMPUS AT NEW COLLEGE OF FLORIDA.

The Board of Trustees of New College of Florida (NCF) announces that proposals will be required from qualified vendors licensed in the State of Florida to provide repair and repainting services to two dormitory buildings located on General Twining Avenue at New College of Florida.

The scope of the project is to carry out concrete and stucco repairs, remove and replace all mastic joints and to repaint the external of two conjoined dormitory buildings on the East campus.

Interested vendors must submit the information required by the Invitation to Negotiate. Submissions shall also include details of the firm's abilities and previous experience with respect to the type of work required.

Invitation to Negotiate (ITN) documentation ITN# 021618DG may be viewed and downloaded from the College's Procurement web page. <https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/procurement-services/>.

A pre-proposal meeting and site visit is scheduled on March 28 2018 at 2.00 p.m. The meeting, scheduled for ninety minutes, will commence at the NCF Physical Plant Conference Room located at the southern end of General Twining Ave.

Written questions regarding this ITN must be submitted no later than 5.00 p.m. on April 3, 2018 by email only to [jharris@NCF.edu](mailto:jharris@NCF.edu). All questions and responses thereto will be posted on the College's Procurement web page no later than 5.00 p.m. on April 6, 2018.

Deliver three (3) copies of all required documentation to New College of Florida, Procurement Services Department, Palmer D Building 5800 Bay Shore Road, Sarasota, FL 34243-2109. Deliver for the Attention: Jean Harris, Director, no later than Wednesday April 11 2018 at 2.00 p.m. No electronic submittals will be accepted. The College will not be responsible for any delays in delivery nor for any costs associated with the preparation.

Responses to this Invitation to Negotiate will be opened on Wednesday April 11, 2018 at 2.15 p.m. at the NCF Physical Plant Conference Room

Any addenda to the ITN will be available, on the Procurement web page noted above, two (2) days before the noted submission date.

It is solely the Vendor's responsibility to check the NCF Procurement Services website at <https://www.ncf.edu/about/departments-and-offices/procurement-services/>, forty-eight (48) hours before the closing time of this proposal to verify that the proposer has received any addenda that may have been issued.

New College of Florida is an Equal Access/Equal Opportunity Employer

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Building Construction

RFQ-REDM1718-002 - MEP Continuing Contracts

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

FOR CONTINUING CONTRACTS

MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL/PLUMBING

ENGINEERING

SOUTH FLORIDA REGION

March 7, 2018

RFQ Number: RFQ-REDM17/18-002

Project Number: NA

Project Name: Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Continuing Contracts

Project Location: South Florida Region

The State of Florida, Department of Management Services requests qualifications from engineering firms to provide Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Engineering Services primarily in the South Florida Region. These services may be used for projects anywhere in the State of Florida, however, it is anticipated that the firms selected during this process will be activated for projects in the southern part of the State. The South Florida Region is defined as all counties south of and including Charlotte, Glades, and St. Lucie County. Projects will vary in

size up to \$2,000,000.00 for (construction) and up to \$200,000.00 for (planning or study fees). Please visit the Department's website [http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs\\_www.main\\_menu](http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu) and click on "Search Advertisements" – "Division of Real Estate Development and Management".

---

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

DEO SOLICITATION NO. 18-ITN-003-BM Management of the Florida Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) Program

NOTICE OF Invitation to negotiate: On behalf of the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO), the Procurement Office is soliciting formal, competitive, sealed replies for solicitation number 18-ITN-003-BM, for a full-service Contractor to provide program and contract administration services for Florida's Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery (CDBG-DR) program for Hurricanes Irma, Maria, and future disaster declarations. The Contractor shall assist with the implementation and administration of CDBG-DR, provide assistance to Florida's units of general local governments (UGLGs) and ensure adherence to state and federal regulations. The Contractor would be responsible to the state for establishing and maintaining a first-rate training program enabling continuity of service throughout the state, providing face to face intake operations aimed at providing services to those citizens deemed most vulnerable and executing a construction program, including all aspects of environmental compliance, capable of withstanding a series of complex audits. The Department will post notice of any changes or meeting(s) on the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise any notice in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). Access the VBS at: [http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs\\_www.main\\_menu](http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu).

---

AULD & WHITE CONSTRUCTORS, LLC

Matthew Gilbert MS Windows M-84820 Phase V  
Auld & White Constructors, LLC, in conjunction with Duval County Public Schools, will be accepting SEALED proposals, which will be received until 2:00 p.m., March 21st, 2018, at Auld & White Constructors, LLC, 4168 Southpoint Parkway, Suite 101, Jacksonville, Florida 32216.

Project consists of removal and replacement of existing school's windows. All subcontractors must have JLA badging. Work to be completed during normal business hours. Project anticipated to start May 1st and complete early August. Scopes include demolition, rough carpentry, masonry, steel supports, plaster repairs, paint, windows and window treatments.

Interested Bidders are required to notify Auld & White

Constructors, LLC, of their Intent to Bid, in writing, no later than 2:00 p.m., March 14, 2018. Interested Bidders who fail to notify Auld & White Constructors, LLC, of their intent to bid by the date referenced above MAY NOT be permitted to bid. Bid drawings and specifications will be available on Auld & White Constructors, LLC's website ([www.auld-white.com](http://www.auld-white.com)), on February 28, 2018. All interested bidders shall submit their Notice of Intent to Tabitha Hochstein by email at [awcestimating@auld-white.com](mailto:awcestimating@auld-white.com).

Duval County Public Schools and Auld & White Constructors, LLC are committed to provide equal opportunity and strongly encourage all interested M/WBE and small business firms and suppliers to submit bids.

Auld & White Constructors, LLC reserves the right to reject any and all bids, waive formalities and irregularities in bidding and to accept bids, which are considered by Auld & White Constructors, LLC to be in the best interest of the project.

---

AULD & WHITE CONSTRUCTORS, LLC

West Riverside ES #12 M-84820 Window Replacement

Auld & White Constructors, LLC, in conjunction with Duval County Public Schools, will be accepting SEALED proposals, which will be received until 2:00 p.m., March 21st, 2018, at Auld & White Constructors, LLC, 4168 Southpoint Parkway, Suite 101, Jacksonville, Florida 32216.

Project consists of removal and replacement of existing school's windows. All subcontractors must have JLA badging. Work to be completed during normal business hours. Project anticipated to start May 1st and complete early August. Scopes include demolition, rough carpentry, masonry, steel supports, plaster repairs, paint, windows and window treatments.

Interested Bidders are required to notify Auld & White Constructors, LLC, of their Intent to Bid, in writing, no later than 2:00 p.m., March 14, 2018. Interested Bidders who fail to notify Auld & White Constructors, LLC, of their intent to bid by the date referenced above MAY NOT be permitted to bid. Bid drawings and specifications will be available on Auld & White Constructors, LLC's website ([www.auld-white.com](http://www.auld-white.com)), on February 28, 2018. All interested bidders shall submit their Notice of Intent to Tabitha Hochstein by e-mail at [awcestimating@auld-white.com](mailto:awcestimating@auld-white.com).

Duval County Public Schools and Auld & White Constructors, LLC are committed to provide equal opportunity and strongly encourage all interested M/WBE and small business firms and suppliers to submit bids.

Auld & White Constructors, LLC reserves the right to reject any and all bids, waive formalities and irregularities in bidding and to accept bids, which are considered by Auld & White Constructors, LLC to be in the best interest of the project.

---

JACKSONVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
 Unsolicited 18-2 Turnkey Lighting Proposal for Acosta Bridge  
 JACKSONVILLE TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
 PUBLIC NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF AN UNSOLICITED  
 PROPOSAL FOR TURNKEY LIGHTING PROPOSAL FOR  
 ACOSTA BRIDGE.

The Jacksonville Transportation Authority has received an unsolicited proposal to replace the existing neon lighting on the Acosta Bridge. Interested parties are invited to submit a competing proposal to the UNSOLICITED 18-2 Turnkey Lighting Proposal for Acosta Bridge. All interested may contact Jackie Glass, Senior Manager, Contracts, Procurement and Inventory, by email at [jglass@jtafla.com](mailto:jglass@jtafla.com), by phone at (904)630-3136, or by mail at 121 W. Forsyth Street, Suite 200, Jacksonville, FL 32202. Deadline for questions is 12:00 p.m., April 18, 2018. Questions must be submitted in writing to [procurement@jtafla.com](mailto:procurement@jtafla.com). Response to Questions will be published Monday, April 23, 2018. Competing proposals for this project must be received no later than 5:00 p.m. local time on Monday, May 7, 2018.

This notice is not intended to guarantee the award of a Contract or Agreement to any party.

Additional information: Jacksonville Transportation Authority's Procurement Rule 002 on Unsolicited Proposals may be found on our Agency website at: <http://www.jtafla.com/business-center/procurement/>.

**Section XII  
 Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, February 28, 2017 and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 6, 2018.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40D-8.624	2/28/2018	3/20/2018
59A-1.003	3/1/2018	3/21/2018
59G-1.058	3/5/2018	3/25/2018
59G-6.010	3/5/2018	3/25/2018
59G-13.015	3/1/2018	3/21/2018
59G-13.110	3/1/2018	3/21/2018
59G-13.112	3/1/2018	3/21/2018

59G-13.130	3/1/2018	3/21/2018
59G-13.131	3/1/2018	3/21/2018
59G-13.132	3/1/2018	3/21/2018
61J2-3.020	3/5/2018	3/25/2018
64B7-25.001	3/2/2018	3/22/2018
64B7-25.0011	3/2/2018	3/22/2018
64B7-25.004	3/2/2018	3/22/2018
64B7-28.010	3/1/2018	3/21/2018
64B7-32.003	3/1/2018	3/21/2018
64B9-2.022	2/28/2018	3/20/2018
64B12-8.020	3/6/2018	3/26/2018
64C-4.003	2/28/2018	3/20/2018
68A-9.007	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-13.008	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-15.004	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-15.006	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-15.061	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-15.062	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-15.065	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-17.004	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-17.005	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68A-26.002	3/5/2018	7/1/2018
68B-35.006	3/5/2018	4/1/2018

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE  
 APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7)  
 AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES**

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
40C-2.101	8/2/2017	**/**/****
58A-5.036	2/13/2018	**/**/****
59A-4.1265	2/2/2018	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

69L-7.020	12/15/2017	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/15/2017	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION  
 Siting Coordination Office  
 NOTICE OF FILING OF APPLICATION FOR POWER PLANT CERTIFICATION

On February 16, 2018, the Department of Environmental Protection received an application for certification of a power plant pursuant to the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act, section 403.501 et seq., Florida Statutes (F.S.), concerning Shady Hills Energy Center, LLC's (SHEC) Shady Hills Combined Cycle Facility; Power Plant Siting Application No. PA18-59, OGC Case No.18-0119. The proposed project is for the construction and operation of a 575 MW (nominal) natural gas-fired combined-cycle unit and associated linear and nonlinear facilities at the existing Shady Hills Generating Station. A copy of the application for certification is available for review in the Siting Coordination Office, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, (850)717-9000 or online at <https://floridadep.gov/air/siting-coordination-office/content/applications-process>. Pursuant to Section 403.507, F.S., and Rule 62-17, Florida Administrative Code, statutory parties to the site certification proceeding will review the application and submit their reports and recommendations. In the future, a proposed certification hearing date will be announced. Pursuant to Section 403.508(3), F.S., parties to the proceeding shall include the applicant, the Public Service Commission, the Department of Economic Opportunity, the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, the Department of Environmental Protection, Pasco County, and the Department of Transportation. Any party listed in Section 403.508(3)(a), F.S., other than the Department of Environmental Protection or the applicant may waive its right to participate in these proceedings if such party fails to file a notice of its intent to be a party on or before the 90th day prior to the certification hearing. In addition, notwithstanding the provisions of chapter 120, upon the filing with the administrative law judge of a notice of intent to be a party no later than 75 days after the application is filed, the following shall also be parties to the proceeding: any agency not listed in Section 403.508(3)(a), F.S., as to matters within its jurisdiction; any domestic nonprofit corporation or association formed, in whole or in part, to promote conservation or natural beauty, to protect the environment, personal health, or other biological values, to preserve historical sites, to promote consumer interests; to

represent labor, commercial, or industrial groups, or to promote comprehensive planning or orderly development of the area in which the proposed electrical power plant is to be located. Other parties may include any person, including those persons listed herein who have failed to timely file a notice of intent to be a party, whose substantial interests are affected and being determined by the proceeding and who timely file a motion to intervene pursuant to Chapter 120, F.S., and applicable rules. Intervention pursuant to this paragraph may be granted at the discretion of the designated administrative law judge and upon such conditions as he or she may prescribe any time prior to 30 days before the date of the certification hearing. Motions to intervene must be filed (received) with the Administrative Law Judge assigned to the case by the Division of Administrative Hearings, The Desoto Building, 1230 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1550 prior to 30 days before the date of the certification hearing. Any agency, including those whose properties or works are being affected pursuant to s. 403.509(4), F.S., shall be made a party upon the request of the Department or the applicant. Pursuant to Section 403.508(6), F.S., the certification hearing may be cancelled, if all parties to the proceeding stipulate that there are no disputed issues of fact or law to be raised at the certification hearing.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Notice of Proposed Rule Repeal of Emergency Rules  
 RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

64-4.001Definitions

64-4.002Application for Registration of Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: In accordance with section 120.545(3)(b)2., Florida Statutes, and in response to the objections filed by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee, this notice is to repeal the existing emergency rules related to definitions and the application for registration of medical marijuana treatment centers.

SUMMARY: Repeal of emergency rules updating the definitions and the application procedure for the registration of medical marijuana treatment centers.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on the SERC

checklist, this rulemaking will not have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.986(8)(b) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.986 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE ANNOUNCED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Courtney Coppola at Courtney.Coppola@flhealth.gov.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64ER17-1 (64-4.001) Definitions.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(8)(b) FS. Law Implemented 381.986 FS. History–New 6-17-15, Amended 9-19-17, Repealed .

64ER17-2 (64-4.002) Application for Registration of Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(8)(b) FS. Law Implemented 381.986 FS. History–New 6-17-15, Amended 9-19-17, Repealed .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Courtney Coppola

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Celeste Philip, MD, MPH, State Surgeon General

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 03/06/18

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Notice of Proposed Rule Repeal of Emergency Rules

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64-4.008Disciplinary Guidelines and Fines

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: In accordance with section 120.545(3)(b)2., Florida Statutes, and in response to the objections filed by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee, this notice is to repeal the existing emergency rule related to disciplinary guidelines and fines.

SUMMARY: Repeal of emergency rule establishing disciplinary guidelines and fines related to medical marijuana treatment centers.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Based on the SERC checklist, this rulemaking will not have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.986(10)(h) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.986 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE ANNOUNCED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Courtney Coppola at Courtney.Coppola@flhealth.gov.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64ER17-6 Disciplinary Guidelines and Fines.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(10)(h) FS. Law Implemented 381.986 FS. History–New 10-24-17, Repealed .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Courtney Coppola

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Celeste Philip, MD, MPH, State Surgeon General

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: 03/06/18

Section XIII  
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding  
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.